FRANCESCA DIANO

— CURRICULUM VITAE —

Francesca Diano registered architect in Italy

tel: +44 (0)7470 325081 +39 338 1878352

e-mail: francesca.diano@gmail.com

skype: francesca.diano

address: 108 Highgate Road London NW5 1PB

PROFILE

Chartered Architect with 6 years of experience gained on a large number of projects based in Europe and the Middle East. Work experience ranging from design to coordination of architectural and interior projects, including hotel, residential, mixed use and commercial. Highly imaginative and creative mind. Confident in liaising with the client in various stages thanks to excellent presentation skills and attention to details. Able to deliver against timelines and milestones thanks to self-starter, results-focused and team player attitude. Successful in reviewing and analyzing work methods in order to increase efficiency and productivity. Ager to find a suitable position that can provide new exciting opportunities and challenges, and to be involved new projects in which I can apply my skills and expertise to deliver high quality projects.

S K I L L

- > Project Design and Management (successfully handled projects of various size and complexity from inception through to completion and during both the design and construction stages);
- > Business Development (strategically established and maintained client relationships through involvement in contractual, design and production meetings);
- > Communication (efficiently liaised with clients, consultants and contractors across all levels in order to build relationships with all parties);
- > Organizational and Planning (Managed and met tight projects deadline thanks to excellent organizational and time management skills);
- > Technical and Software Fully proficient with Auto Cad , Rhinoceros, SketchUp, V-ray, Maxwell render, Adobe Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator, Microsoft Office.

WORK EXPERIENCE

MARCH 2015- CURRENT

> SYBARITE ARCHITECTS LTD

The People's Hall 2 Olaf Street London W11 4BE www.syb.co.uk

- Duties: architect
- o *Involvement*: Concept, Preliminary and Detailed Design, General and detailed drawings of buildings, interiors and furnitures, Client Meetings, Orders management, 3d Modelling, Rendering, Full Package drawings
- o Projects: Retails and Shopping Mall in Europe and Middle East

OCTOBER 2014- FEBRUARY 2015

> +STUDIO ARCHITETTI ASSOCIATI

Via Lamarmora 12, Torino www.piustudio.it

- o Duties: project architect; team architect
- Involvement: Concept, Preliminary and Detailed Design, General and detailed drawings of buildings, interiors and furnitures, Construction Management, Client and Site Meetings, Orders management,
 Construction Management, Team Coordination, 3d Modelling, Rendering, Drawings for Statutory Approval
- o Projects: _ Gran Bar, Torino refurbishment and furniture design
 - _ Piazza Bernini, Torino refurbishment and extension of a residential tower
 - _ Jeep Plant , Brasil new buildign for Fiat-Jeep Group
 - _ Private houses in Italy refurbishment and furniture design
 - _ On Site experience: supervision and coordination

AUGUST 2014- OCTOBER 2014

>TECNICAER ENGINEERING

Via Pomba 12, Torino, Italy

- o Duties: architect
- o Involvement: Concept design, Construction drawings, Drawings and Sheets for Public Contracts
- o Projects: Hospitals

AUGUST 2011- AUGUST 2014

> GOODFOR

Via Lavagna 3A, Torino, Italy www.goodfor.it

- Duties: project architect
- o Involvement: Concept, Preliminary and Detailed Design, General and Detailed Drawings of Buildings, Interiors and Furnitures, Construction Management, Client and Site Meetings, Orders management,

Construction Management, Team Coordination, 3d Modelling, Rendering, Drawings for Statutory Approval

- o Projects: _ Concept, Executive Drawings and Experience on Building Site for commercial buildings;
 - _ Concept, Executive Drawings and Experience on Building Site for several residential projects (new building and restorations);
 - _ Concepts and Executive Drawings of Furniture
 - On Site Experience: Supervision and Coordination
 - _ Graphic material for publications

SEPTEMBER 2009-AUGUST2011 >UdA

Via Valprato 68, Torino, Italy www.uda.it

- o Duties: architect
- o Involvement: Concept, Preliminary and Detailed Design, General and Detailed Drawings of Buildings, Interiors and Furnitures, Construction Management, Client and Site Meetings, Orders management,

Construction Management, Team Coordination, 3d Modelling, Rendering, Drawings for Statutory Approval

- o Projects: Concept, Executive Drawings and Experience on Building Site of a renovation of a 19th century Villa in Turin;
 - _ Concept, Executive Drawings and Experience on Building Site of private apartments in Milan;
 - _ Concept and Preliminary Design of a villa in Singapore;
 - _ Executive Project of a penthouse in Singapore:
 - _ Preliminary Design and Executive Projects of private apartments in Italy and Europe
 - _ Preliminary Design and Executive Projects of an installation during "Salone del Mobile 2010" in Milan
 - _ Graphic Material for pPublications
 - _ On SiteExperience: Supervision and Coordination

JULY 2009 - SEPTEMBER 2009

> Officine di Architettura

Corso Re Umberto 132, Turin, Italy

- Duties: architect
- o *Involvement*: Construction Management, Client and Site Meetings, Orders management, Construction Management, 3d Modelling, Rendering, Drawings for Statutory Approval

MARCH 2009 - JULY 2009

> Architecture Office "Longhi"

Corso Trapani 98, Turin, Italy

- o Duties: architect
- o Involvement: Concept and executive drawings, 3d Modelling, Rendering
- Projects: _Wellness Centres

SEPTEMBER 2007 - MARCH 2008

> Architecture Office "Rovetta-Croset"

Via Delle Battaglie 38, Brescia, Italy

- Duties: architect
- o *Involvement*: Concept, Preliminary and Detailed Design, General and Detailed Drawings of Buildings, Interiors and Furnitures, Client and Site Meetings, 3d Modelling, Rendering, Drawings for Statutory Approval
- Projects: _ Restauration of several residential buildings in Italy
 _ New Construction of residential buildings in Italy

EDUCATION

- MSC Architectural Design and Building Technology,
 Turin Polytechnic, Italy
 110/110 Cum Laude and web publication
 (http://www.architesi.polito.it/pdf/3968_it_abs.pdf)
 Supervisor: Prof. Arch. Pierre-Alain Croset
- 2009 Workshop organized by Turin Polytechnic and Tshingua Univeristy of Peking about reutilization of Olympic Venues. A part of the workshop took place in Peking
- 2006 Bachelor of Architecture, Turin Polytechnic, Italy 110/110 Cum Laude Supervisor: Prof. Arch. Roberto Apostolo

PUBLICATIONS

OLYMPEKed – a Study on After-Games Reutilization of Beijing 2008 Olympic Venues, Tsinghua University Press, Beijing 2009

AFFILIATION

2010 Italian Architects Registration Board No.8560

EXHIBITIONS

- Exibition in Turin (Italy) and in Valencia (Spain) of thesis project as finalist of "Premio Tesi Ghivarello" organized by Politecnico di Torino and Universidad Politecnica de Valencia
- 2008 Organization of the exibition: "Beijing Torino Design studio 2008, Olympeked: a study on Beijing 2008 Olympic Venues Redevelopment" (Turin ITALY UIA Congress)
- 2004 Exposition of a project during "Biennale di Architettura" in Venice

RELATED INVOLVEMENT

- 2011- Collaboration with Faculty of Architecture Politecnico di Torino:
 - Course: History and design Studio -prof. Pierre -Alain Croset, prof. Edoardo Piccoli - Faculty of Architecture, 1st degree and Bachelor-level
 - Course: Design Unit "Retrain the African city: self-build interventions for public buildings in Kigali" prof. Pierre-Alain Croset, prof. Simonetta Pagliolico, prof. Angelo Sampieri Architecture Construction City, Master of science-level
- International conference of the cycle City Portraits at the luav University of Venice, school of doctorate studies:
 Beijing- speaker

LANGUAGES

English (Fluent), German (Weak), Italian (Mother Tongue)

INTERESTS AND HOBBIES

ballet; horse riding; swimming; classical music; theatre; travelling; art

REFERENCES

> Professor Pierre-Alain Croset Head of the Department of Architecture

Xi'an Jiaotong-Liverpool University
111 Ren'ai Road, Dushu Lake Higher Education Town
Suzhou, Jiangsu Province, PR China 215123
Room EB510
T: +86 512 8188 3200
M:+86 156 5111 5811
pierre.croset@xjtlu.edu.cn

> Roberto Bongiovanni Architect via Lavagna, 3A - 10134 Turin, Italy T :+39 335 5811015 xenos@xenosreg.it